
BOARD OF PUBLIC 
WORKS 

Auburn, Nebraska 

 

 

Board Packet 

April 16 at 11:30 a.m. 

BPW Board Room 

1600 O Street 

 
Chairman – Chuck Knipe 

Vice Chairman – Rich Wilson 
Secretary – Michael Zaruba 

Acting Secretary – David Grant 
Board Member – Phil Shaw 



 



 
 
 
 

CORRECTED AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS TO BE HELD APRIL 16, 2025, AT 11:30 AM 

AT THE BPW BOARD ROOM, 1600 O STREET, AUBURN NE 
 
 

1) Roll Call. 
 

2) Announce - The Open Meetings Act is posted on the northeast wall of the Board Room. 
 

3) Recognition of Guests - Anyone wishing to be heard by the Board regarding items may 
speak at this time. We request that you limit your speaking time to ten minutes per meeting. 

 
4) Discussion / action – SANDY KORBY – OWNER OF FLOWER FARMER – Request 

permission to address the Board. 
 

5) Discussion / action – JOEL KELSAY – Request to address the Board regarding a sewer 
connection adjustment.  

 
6) Discussion / action – KITCHEN UPGRADE – Request bid approval for kitchen upgrade. 

 
7) Discussion – WESTGATE ADDITION - Update on the status of the Westgate Housing 

addition.  
 

8) Discussion / action – DROUGHT CONTINGENCY STAGE 3 EMERGENCY – Update on 
Stage 3 emergency conditions. 

 
9) Discussion / action – WATER SOURCE SUPPLY INFORMATION – Update will be 

provided on kick off meeting and discussion regarding potential water sources. 
 

10) Discussion / action – GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE RENEWAL – Request approval of 
life insurance policy for employees. 

 
11) Discussion / action - CD RENEWAL PROCESS IN EVENT OF A TIE BID – Request 

direction for CD bids that result in a tie. 
 

12) Discussion / action – PLEDGE POLICY – Update on progress of policy updates. 
 

13) Discussion / action – NET METERING/INTERCONNECTION POLICY – Request 
approval of new net metering and interconnection agreement for renewable generation 
facilities.  

 
14) Discussion / action – INSIGHT RECRUITMENT SEARCH AGREEMENT – Request 

approval of search agreement for BPW General Manager 
 

15) Discussion / action – 1621 16th STREET – Discussion and possible action regarding 
damages at this property. 

 

1



The Board of Public Works could go into closed session on any of the agenda items listed above in 
accordance with the Nebraska Open Meetings Act. 

 
 
 
 

16) Discussion / action – FINANCIALS:  
Investments: All things cash:  reconciliations, pledging, CD’s, allocations  
 

17) Discussion / action - GENERAL CONSENT ITEMS  
Approve previous meeting's minutes and dispense with reading of same. 
 

a. Approve previous meeting minutes and dispense with reading of same. 
b. Approve monthly compensation of management and employees as previously 

fixed by the Board. 
c. Approve listing of checks written during month, claims submitted for payment, 

and recommended transfers. 
d. Approve Free Service Reports. 

 
18) REPORTS: 

 
a.  Electric 
b.  Power Plant 
c.  Water/Wastewater 

d.  Office 

 
19)  Adjourn to the next regular meeting of the Board to be held May 21, 2025, at 11:30 

a.m. at the BPW Board Room. 

 

2



  April 11, 2025 

1 | P a g e  

 

SANDY KORBY – OWNER OF FLOWER FARMER – Owner of mixed bouquet flower farm requests 
to address the Board.  

JOEL KELSAY – Requests to address the Board regarding a sewer connection adjustment. 

KITCHEN UPGRADE – Request to approve bid for kitchen upgrade. Brian Lavigne from Lavigne 
Construction Inc. will be available for questions. 

WESTGATE ADDITION – Update on the status of the Westgate Housing Addition. 

DROUGHT CONTINGENCY STAGE 3 EMERGENCY– Update on Stage 3 Emergency and current 
conditions. 

WATER SOURCE SUPPLY INFORMATION– Update on potential water supply sources. 

GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE RENEWAL – Request approval of life insurance policy for 
employees. 

CD RENEWAL PROCESS IN EVENT OF A TIE BID – Board direction is requested for CD bids that 
result in a tie.  

PLEDGE POLICY – Pledge policy updates are in progress due to changes. Update on progress. 

NET METERING/INTERCONNECTION POLICY – Request approval of new net metering and 
interconnection agreement for renewable generation facilities. 

INSIGHT RECRUITMENT SEARCH AGREEMENT – Request approval of Search Agreement with 
Insight Recruitment for the purpose of search and recruitment for the General Manager position for 
the Board of Public Works 

1621 16TH STREET – Discussion and possible action regarding damages at this property. 

ELECTRIC – Crews have begun changing poles and line maintenance for problem areas. A new 
irrigation service southwest of Auburn has been installed and we are waiting for the transformer to be 
delivered. Contractors are installing the U.S. Cellular booster sites, and we will be hooking up service 
to the six sites within the next few weeks. Early work has been started for the Westgate Addition. We 
need to move a transformer and a primary junction cabinet at 19th and Q Street as part of the process. 

POWER PLANT – The generation is “tagged out” per OPPD from April 7th through April 15th. OPPD 
is completing transmission line relay work near Brock, as well as Humboldt. They have asked us not 
to generate on the grid during this time. We are still able to separate from the grid and generate our 
own load if there is an emergency. During this outage time, we will clean and re-gasket one of the 
Gen 7 plate coolers.  

WATER/WASTEWATER – We continue to monitor well levels and pumping levels daily. We have five 
wells at or below 5 feet as of April 10, 2025. Work on sewer jetting and line cleaning are in progress. 
We have identified half of the water lines for unknown service material to comply with the lead and 
copper rules. Twelve more properties are scheduled to be tested. A new water valve and tee for the 
Westgate sub-division has been cut in at 19th & Q and 18th & U Streets. Ongoing inspection of the 
water and sewer main installation for the Westgate sub- division is in process. Water and Wastewater 
plant maintenance is ongoing. Auburn and Nemaha had their sanitary survey State Inspection. We 
are cleaning up yards where broken mains were repaired over the winter months.  

OFFICE – The audit is wrapping up and should be available at the May Board meeting. Staff have 
been reviewing maps and accounts to determine customers that have billing discrepancies on empty 
lots. Meter inventory reconciliation is ongoing.  

 

3



AUBURN BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS OUTAGE SUMMARIES March 2025

Total Customers this Month 2,729 Days of Month                                   
Total Customer Minutes this Month 121,822,560 31 Number of Outages (by Cause)

Cause Description Total This This Month Rolling %
                                     Outage Totals # Month Last Year AT AT

This Month This Month 0 Supply to City 0 0 0 0%
Last Year 1 Overhead Equipment Failure 1 0 1 6%

Unscheduled Outages 2 Underground Equipment Failure 1 0 1 6%
Long # Outages 23 0 3 Weather 12 0 12 71%

# Customers Out 1,331 -                   4 Birds, Animals, Snakes, etc. 2 0 2 12%
# Minutes Out 1,173 -                   5 Trees 0 0 0 0%
# Customer Minutes Out 75,885 -                   6 Foreign Interference 0 0 0 0%
# Within City System 23 0 7 Human 0 0 0 0%
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0 8 Other 0 0 1 6%

Short # Outages (Blinks) 0 0 9 Unknown 0 0 0 0%
# Customers Affected 0 -                   Total 16 0 17
# Within City System 0 0
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0

Scheduled Outages 12 Month Outage Statistics
Long # Outages 1 0 As of As of

# Customers Out 5 0 Index This This Month
# Minutes Out 43 0 Month Last Year
# Customer Minutes Out 215 0 ASAI (%) 99.9786 0.0000
# Within City System 1 0 CAIDI (Long) (min) 57.01 0.00
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0 SAIDI (Long) (min) 111.04 0.00

Short # Outages (Blinks) 0 0 SAIFI (Long) (ints/tot cust) 1.95 0.00
# Customers Affected 0 0 SAIFI (Short) (ints/tot cust) 0.00 0.00
# Within City System 0 0 ASAI - Average Service Availability Index
# Supply to City Minutes 0 0 (customer minutes available/total customer minutes, as a %) 

Totals CAIDI - Customer Average Interruption Duration Index
Total Long Outages 24 0 (average minutes interrupted per interrupted customer)
Total Short Outages (Blinks) 0 0 SAIDI - System Average Interruption Duration Index
Total Customers Out (Long) 1,336 -                   (average minutes interrupted per customer for all customers)
Total Customers Affected (Short- Blinks) 0 -                   SAIFI (Long) - System Average Interruption Frequency Index
Total Customer Minutes Out 76,100 -                   (# of long interruptions per customer for all customers)
Total Outages Within City System 24 0 SAIFI (Short) - System Average Interruption Frequency Index
Total Outages in Supply to City 0 0 (# of short interruptions per customer for all customers)

S/U - Scheduled or Unscheduled
Ints - # of Interruptions
Long - >1 min; Short - <1 min
Cause # - see table on page 3 14



Outage Reasons 4/9/2025

Number of Outages (by Cause) 2024 2025 Increase
0 Supply to City 0 0 0%
1 Overhead Equipment Failure 0 1 1%
2 Underground Equipment Failure 0 1 1%
3 Weather 0 12 12%
4 Birds, Animals, Snakes, etc. 0 3 3%
5 Trees 0 0 0%
6 Foreign Interference 0 0 0%
7 Human 0 0 0%
8 Other 0 1 1%
9 Unknown 0 0 0%

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Outages By Cause

2024 2025

5



Agenda Item # 6

6



Agenda Item # 6

7



Agenda Item #10

8



Agenda Item #10

9



Agenda Item #10

10



Agenda Item #10

11



Agenda Item #10

12



Agenda Item #10

13



Agenda Item #10

14



Agenda Item #10

15



Agenda Item #10

16



Agenda Item #10

17



Agenda Item #10

18



NEBRASKA BANKERS
INSURANCE AND SERVICES COMPANY

Protecting Public 
Deposits – Single 
Bank Collateral Pool 

19

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item #12

twesthart
Typewritten Text



Pledging Requirements

■ GENERAL
– Financial institutions (banks and savings and loans) holding 

public deposits must pledge collateral for deposits in 
excess of FDIC insured amounts ($250,000)

■ CURRENT PLEDGING OPTIONS (LB 622-Effective July 1, 2020)
– Dedicated method

■ Collateral pledged by financial institution directly to each 
public depositor

– Single bank collateral pool method
■ Individual financial institutions pledge collateral to 

Administrator of the Single Bank Collateral Pool. (Nebraska 
Bankers Insurance and Services Company / NBISCO)

6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

20

twesthart
Typewritten Text

twesthart
Typewritten Text



Amount of Collateral

■ Dedicated method
– 102 percent of amount of public deposits less FDIC 

insurance for each public depositor

■ Single bank collateral pool method
– 102 percent of aggregate public deposits less FDIC 

insurance

6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

21



Acceptable Collateral 
§77-2387(14)
■ (a) Bonds or obligations fully and unconditionally guaranteed both as to principal and 

interest by the United States Government;

■ (b) United States Government notes, certificates of indebtedness, or treasury bills of any 
issue;

■ (c) United States Government bonds;

■ (d) United States Government guaranteed bonds or notes;

■ (e) Bonds or notes of United States Government agencies;

■ (f) Bonds of any state or political subdivision which are fully defeased as to principal and 
interest by any combination of bonds or notes authorized in subdivision (c), (d), or (e) of 
this subdivision;

■ (g) Bonds or obligations, including mortgage-backed securities and collateralized 
mortgage obligations, issued by or backed by collateral one hundred percent guaranteed 
by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the Federal Farm Credit System, a 
Federal Home Loan Bank, or the Federal National Mortgage Association;

■ (h) Repurchase agreements the subject securities of which are any of the securities 
described in subdivisions (a) through (g) of this subdivision;

6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

22



Acceptable Collateral §77-
2387(14)(pg. 2)
■ (i) Securities issued under the authority of the Federal Farm Loan Act;

■ (j) Loan participations which carry the guarantee of the Commodity Credit Corporation, an instrumentality of the 
United States Department of Agriculture;

■ (k) Guaranty agreements of the Small Business Administration of the United States Government;

■ (l) Bonds or obligations of any county, city, village, metropolitan utilities district, public power and irrigation 
district, sewer district, fire protection district, rural water district, or school district in this state which have been 
issued as required by law;

■ (m) Bonds of the State of Nebraska or of any other state which are purchased by the Board of Educational Lands 
and Funds of this state for investment in the permanent school fund or which are purchased by the state 
investment officer of this state for investment in the permanent school fund;

■ (n) Bonds or obligations of another state, or a political subdivision of another state, which are rated within the 
two highest classifications by at least one of the standard rating services;

■ (o) Warrants of the State of Nebraska;

■ (p) Warrants of any county, city, village, local hospital district, or school district in this state;

■ (q) Irrevocable, nontransferable, unconditional standby letters of credit issued by a Federal Home Loan Bank; 
and

■ (r) Certificates of deposit fully insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation that are 
issued to a bank, capital stock financial institution, or qualifying mutual financial institution furnishing securities 
pursuant to the Public Funds Deposit Security Act.

6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

23



6/26/2020 66/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

24



6/26/2020

How to find Disclosure 
Circular on website

www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

25



6/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

26



6/26/2020

How to Consent to access reports on 
Administrator’s website form

www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

27



6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

28



6/26/2020

Enrollment form

www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

29



6/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

30



Single Bank Collateral Pool

– Individual financial institutions pledge collateral to 
NBISCO to secure public deposits.
 102 percent of aggregate public deposits less FDIC 

insurance

– Monthly reporting by financial institutions to NBISCO

6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

31



Where to find monthly reporting 
information on the website

6/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

32



6/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

33



Single Bank Collateral Pool

Financial institution monthly in 
compliance reports posted on the 
NBISCO’s website for access by public 
depositors (political subdivisions and 
state agencies)

6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

34



How to determine if banks 
are in compliance?

6/26/2020 17
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

35



6/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

36



Where to go to locate Securities 
Deposit and Release Collateral Form

6/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

37



6/26/2020
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

38



Public Depositors - Things To Do

6/26/2020

• Transition of securities from dedicated method to 
Single Bank Pooled Collateral method

• Review Disclosure Circular on NBISCO website

• Consent to receive monthly bank report by accessing 
NBSICO website

www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Agenda Item # 12

39



Public entities that maintain deposits 
in a Nebraska bank which are secured
through the SBPC, will experience:

■ A program that operates successfully in other states: Colorado, South Dakota
and other states have successfully implemented a pooled collateral program

■ Increased security: Public entities, participating banks and NBISCO
routinely review deposit and collateral levels.

■ Reduced administrative time and expense: Questions about
proper collateral coverage are addressed to NBISCO rather than each
individual bank.

6/26/2020

Agenda Item # 12

40



Public entities that maintain deposits 
in a Nebraska bank which are secured 
through the SBPC, will experience:

6/26/2020

• Centralized reporting: Public entities and their audit firms can easily
access reports monthly and annually.

• Significant time savings: NBISCO assumes responsibility for
approving the deposit/withdrawal of pooled collateral pledged to public
deposits.

• Professional program administration: NBISCO has been in
existence since 1981. The NBISCO team responsible of administering
the SBPC includes two attorneys, two inactive registrant certified public
accountants, the former Director of the Department of Economic
Development and professional account representatives.

Agenda Item # 12

41



NEBRASKA BANKERS
INSURANCE AND SERVICES COMPANY

Misty Stoner, NBISCO
​Financial Program Administrator
​​402-904-7060 (NBA direct)
NEPooledCollateral@nebankers.org
www.nebankers.org/nepooledcollateral.html

Questions 
and Answers

Agenda Item # 12

42



Agenda Item #13

43



Agenda Item #13

44



Agenda Item #13

45



Agenda Item #13

46



Agenda Item #13

47



Agenda Item #13

48



Agenda Item #13

49



Agenda Item #13

50



Agenda Item #13

51



Agenda Item #13

52



Agenda Item #13

53



Agenda Item #13

54



Agenda Item #13

55



Agenda Item #13

56



Agenda Item #13

57



Agenda Item #13

58



Agenda Item #14

59



Agenda Item #14

60



Agenda Item #14

61



Agenda item #15

62



Agenda item #15

63



1

West Nebraska Claims Service

PO Box 5254
Lincoln, NE 68505-5254
Email: s-suesz@wncs.net
Ph. 402.290.3863
Fax: 308.632.4055

Insured: Auburn Board of Public Works CLMT: (402) 980-6586
Property: 1621 16th St (Claimant Residence)

Auburn, NE 68305

Claim Rep.: Sam Suesz Business: (402) 290-3863
E-mail: s-suesz@wncs.netPosition: Adjuster

Company: West Nebraska Claims Service
Business: POB 5254

Lincoln, NE 68505-5254

Claimant: Leslie, Mark and Paula Home: (402) 980-6586
Home: 1621 16th Street

Auburn, NE 68305

Estimator: Sam Suesz Business: (402) 290-3863
E-mail: s-suesz@wncs.netPosition: Adjuster

Company: West Nebraska Claims Service
Business: POB 5254

Lincoln, NE 68505-5254

Reference: Business: (402) 742-2605
Company: L.A.R.M.

Business: 1335 L Street, Suite 200
Lincoln, NE 68508-2531

Claim Number: C566527317-0001 Policy Number: NOT PROVIDED Type of Loss: LIABILITY

Date Contacted: 3/14/2025 8:30 AM
Date of Loss: 3/7/2025 12:00 AM Date Received: 3/13/2025 1:25 PM

Date Inspected: 3/17/2025 10:00 AM Date Entered: 3/13/2025 3:40 PM

Price List: NELI8X_MAR25
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: LI25-0086

Agenda item #15

64



2

West Nebraska Claims Service

PO Box 5254
Lincoln, NE 68505-5254
Email: s-suesz@wncs.net
Ph. 402.290.3863
Fax: 308.632.4055

LI25-0086 3/19/2025 Page: 2

LI25-0086

Basement

U
p

U
p

Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs
Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs

23' 4"

24'

8'
 1

0"

8'
 1

0"

3'
15

' 1
0"

15
' 1

0"

13' 6"

14'

2'
 7

"

2'
 5

"

2'
 6

"

3'

4'
 1

"

3'
 7

"

9' 11"

9' 7"

13
' 5

"

13
' 1

1"

Living Room Height: 8'

791.33 SF Walls
1296.11 SF Walls & Ceiling

56.09 SY Flooring
98.92 LF Ceil. Perimeter

504.78 SF Ceiling
504.78 SF Floor
98.92 LF Floor Perimeter

Missing Wall 3' X 8' Opens into STAIRS

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

1.  Contents - move out then reset 1.00 EA 68.43 0.00 68.43 <0.00> 68.43

2.  Paneling 264.25 SF 2.55 14.60 688.44 <45.89> 642.55

3.  R&R Corner trim 21.00 LF 2.32 1.67 50.39 <3.11> 47.28

4.  Carpet pad 162.00 SF 0.62 5.58 106.02 <31.80> 74.22

5.  Install Carpet 504.78 SF 0.68 0.00 343.25 <0.00> 343.25

Seam & stretch carpet

6.  Clean and deodorize carpet 504.78 SF 0.54 18.07 290.65 <0.00> 290.65

7.  R&R Baseboard - 2 1/4" 34.00 LF 3.77 3.43 131.61 <7.71> 123.90

8.  Stain & finish baseboard 34.00 LF 1.54 0.60 52.96 <35.31> 17.65

9.  R&R Cold air return cover 1.00 EA 41.90 1.00 42.90 <14.39> 28.51

Totals:  Living Room 44.95 1,774.65 138.21 1,636.44

U
p

U
p

Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs

Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs

2'
 9

"

2'
 5

"6' 6"

7'

10
'

10
' 6

"

2' 6"5' 8" 1' 5"

2'
 6

"
3'

 2
"

3'

1'
 1

1"

1'
 9

"

8"

5"

Bathroom Height: 8'

312.00 SF Walls
398.78 SF Walls & Ceiling

9.64 SY Flooring
39.00 LF Ceil. Perimeter

86.78 SF Ceiling
86.78 SF Floor
39.00 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

10.  Toilet - Detach & reset 1.00 EA 266.27 0.62 266.89 <0.00> 266.89

11.  Floor prep (scrape rubber back residue) 86.78 SF 0.53 0.00 45.99 <0.00> 45.99

12.  Vinyl tile - self adhesive 86.78 SF 2.20 6.77 197.69 <39.53> 158.16

13.  R&R Baseboard - 2 1/4" 39.00 LF 3.77 3.93 150.96 <8.84> 142.12

14.  Stain & finish baseboard 39.00 LF 1.54 0.68 60.74 <40.49> 20.25

15.  Re-skin toe kick 4.00 LF 10.30 0.96 42.16 <0.00> 42.16

Agenda item #15

65



3

West Nebraska Claims Service

PO Box 5254
Lincoln, NE 68505-5254
Email: s-suesz@wncs.net
Ph. 402.290.3863
Fax: 308.632.4055

LI25-0086 3/19/2025 Page: 3

CONTINUED - Bathroom

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE RCV DEPREC. ACVTAX

Totals:  Bathroom 12.96 764.43 88.86 675.57
U

p
U

p

Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs

Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs

2'
 9

" 2' 9"

3' 1"

2'
 7

"

2'
 5

"

2'

8"

4"

Closet Height: 8'

81.33 SF Walls
87.77 SF Walls & Ceiling
0.71 SY Flooring

10.17 LF Ceil. Perimeter

6.43 SF Ceiling
6.43 SF Floor

10.17 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

16.  Floor prep (scrape rubber back residue) 6.43 SF 0.53 0.00 3.41 <0.00> 3.41

17.  Vinyl tile - self adhesive 6.43 SF 2.20 0.50 14.65 <2.93> 11.72

18.  R&R Baseboard - 2 1/4" 10.17 LF 3.77 1.02 39.36 <2.31> 37.05

19.  Stain & finish baseboard 10.17 LF 1.54 0.18 15.84 <10.56> 5.28

Totals:  Closet 1.70 73.26 15.80 57.46

Total:  Basement 59.61 2,612.34 242.87 2,369.47

Personal Property

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAX RCV DEPREC. ACV

20.  3- level shelf* 1.00 EA 29.88 0.80 30.68 <3.07> 27.61

21.  6' cabinet* 1.00 EA 89.00 2.37 91.37 <9.14> 82.23

Totals:  Personal Property 3.17 122.05 12.21 109.84

Line Item Totals:  LI25-0086 62.78 2,734.39 255.08 2,479.31

Agenda item #15

66



4

West Nebraska Claims Service

PO Box 5254
Lincoln, NE 68505-5254
Email: s-suesz@wncs.net
Ph. 402.290.3863
Fax: 308.632.4055

LI25-0086 3/19/2025 Page: 4

Grand Total Areas:
1,445.81 SF Walls 640.43 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling2,086.25

649.31 SF Floor 72.15 SY Flooring 180.77 LF Floor Perimeter
0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 180.17 LF Ceil. Perimeter

649.31 Floor Area 689.69 Total Area 1,394.67 Interior Wall Area
908.25 Exterior Wall Area 100.92 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length

Agenda item #15

67



5

West Nebraska Claims Service

PO Box 5254
Lincoln, NE 68505-5254
Email: s-suesz@wncs.net
Ph. 402.290.3863
Fax: 308.632.4055

LI25-0086 3/19/2025 Page: 5

Summary for Liability
Line Item Total 2,671.61

Material Sales Tax 44.71
Cln Mat Sales Tax 0.33

Subtotal 2,716.65
Cleaning Total Tax 17.74

Replacement Cost Value $2,734.39
Less Non-recoverable Depreciation <255.08>

Actual Cash Value $2,479.31
Net Claim $2,479.31

Sam Suesz
Adjuster

Agenda item #15

68



6

LI25-0086 3/19/2025 Page: 6

Basement

U
p

U
p

Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs

Living Room

Utility Room

Bathroom

Closet

Shower (A1)

Stairs

Basement

23' 4"

13' 6"

3'
 7

"
9' 11"

13
' 5

"

9' 7"

10
'

28
' 4

"

2'
 9

"6' 6" 2' 9"

24'

3' 1"

7'
 3

"

14
' 3

"

15
' 1

0"

15
' 1

0"

8'
 1

0"

8'
 1

0"

4'

3'

2' 11"

2' 11"

3'

3'
 8

"

Agenda item #15

69



Agenda item #15

70



Agenda item #15

71



Agenda item #15

72



Agenda item #15

73



Agenda item #15

74



Agenda item #15

75



Agenda item #15

76



Agenda item #15

77



Agenda item #15

78



Agenda item #15

79



Agenda item #15

80



Agenda item #15

81



Agenda item #15

82



Agenda item #15

83



Agenda item #15

84



Agenda item #15

85



Agenda item #15

86



Agenda item #15

87



Agenda item #15

88



Agenda item #15

89



Agenda item #15

90



2024 YTD Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 YTD Mar 2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 2,276,586 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,276,586 653,150 788,792 834,645

Total Other Revenue 341,412 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 341,412 33,632 218,129 89,651

Total Non Operating Rev 114,482 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114,482 52,642 16,778 45,062

TOTAL REVENUE 2,732,481 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,732,481 739,424 1,023,699 969,358

Total Operating Exp (1,421,528) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,421,528) (427,516) (479,826) (514,186)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (430,714) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (430,714) (135,547) (150,856) (144,311)

Total Depreciation Exp (272,594) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (272,594) (97,861) (86,967) (87,766)

Total Non Operating Exp (19,709) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (19,709) (8,025) (5,881) (5,802)

TOTAL EXPENSES (2,144,544) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (2,144,544) (668,949) (723,530) (752,065)

NET INCOME 587,938 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 587,938 70,476 300,169 217,293

less W & WW P&I 137,452 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137,452 35,663 51,163 50,626

Adjusted Net Income 450,486 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 450,486 34,813 249,006 166,667

2023 YTD Dec 2023 Nov 2023 Oct 2023 Aug 2023 Jul 2023 Jun 2023 May 2023 Apr 2023 YTD Mar 2023 Feb 2023 Jan 2023

Total Operating Rev 8,523,596 745,108 627,932 662,914 687,552 807,245 706,859 653,879 630,339 2,125,866 627,987 697,318 800,561

Total Other Revenue 853,838 31,874 483,265 40,768 24,231 35,082 36,953 28,604 29,719 94,906 28,294 (3,492) 70,104

Total Non Operating Rev 488,270 54,462 27,808 46,938 11,556 53,445 60,408 14,858 39,726 119,507 58,236 22,808 38,463

TOTAL REVENUE 9,865,704 831,444 1,139,006 750,621 723,338 895,772 804,220 697,341 699,784 2,340,279 714,517 716,635 909,128

Total Operating Exp (5,180,018) (426,694) (395,252) (278,134) (335,631) (490,937) (584,428) (380,247) (395,303) (1,322,598) (422,290) (403,383) (496,925)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (1,795,272) (129,472) (143,173) (152,571) (172,396) (136,787) (149,548) (130,378) (138,375) (449,332) (145,272) (150,042) (154,018)

Total Depreciation Exp (933,916) (76,758) (76,700) (81,929) (79,510) (85,332) (85,414) (61,624) (81,875) (243,915) (81,305) (81,305) (81,305)

Total Non Operating Exp (104,579) (6,096) (5,959) (29,624) (7,263) (6,555) (7,983) (6,960) (6,731) (21,010) (6,820) (7,500) (6,689)

TOTAL EXPENSES (8,013,784) (639,020) (621,084) (542,258) (594,800) (719,611) (827,373) (579,208) (622,284) (2,036,855) (655,687) (642,231) (738,938)

NET INCOME 1,851,919 192,424 517,922 208,363 128,538 176,160 (23,153) 118,132 77,500 303,423 58,829 74,404 170,190

less P&I Payment 681,096 56,758 56,758 56,758 56,758 56,758 56,758 56,758 56,758 170,274 56,758 56,758 56,758

Adjusted Net Income 1,170,823 135,666 461,164 151,605 71,780 119,402 (79,911) 61,374 20,742 133,149 2,071 17,646 113,432

Combined Financial Statements

Agenda Item #16

91



YTD YTD
2025 12/31/2025 Dec 2025 Nov 2025 Oct 2025 Sept 2025 Aug 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2025 May 2025 Apr 2025 3/31/2025 Mar 2025 Feb 2025 Jan 2025

Total Operating Rev 1,712,171 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,712,171 464,490 601,668 646,013

Total Other Revenue 104,141 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104,141 24,411 24,779 54,952

Total Non Operating Rev 89,281 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 89,281 41,721 11,690 35,870

TOTAL REVENUE 1,905,593 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,905,594 530,622 638,136 736,835

Total Operating Exp (1,150,282) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,150,282) (341,656) (396,729) (411,897)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (273,138) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (273,138) (78,322) (97,607) (97,208)

Total Depreciation Exp (110,397) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (110,397) (36,999) (36,699) (36,699)

Total Non Operating Exp (238) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (238) (159) (79) 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (1,534,055) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,534,055) (457,136) (531,115) (545,805)

NET INCOME 371,538 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 371,539 73,486 107,021 191,031

YTD YTD
2024 12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 3/31/2024 Mar 2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 6,240,433 566,247 444,287 465,964 531,494 609,018 603,792 516,034 461,377 445,712 1,596,507 451,325 517,356 627,827

Total Other Revenue 357,004 23,511 101,101 26,779 26,364 26,630 25,801 22,928 19,928 17,867 66,069 20,238 (13,587) 59,418

Total Non Operating Rev 393,503 43,955 23,629 37,282 47,200 7,851 48,454 47,786 10,904 32,082 94,365 45,812 18,133 30,420

TOTAL REVENUE 6,990,940 633,713 569,017 530,025 605,058 643,499 678,047 586,749 492,209 495,661 1,756,941 517,375 521,902 717,665

Total Operating Exp (4,069,151) (331,936) (316,955) (192,844) (338,566) (405,299) (401,435) (391,554) (296,030) (319,244) (1,075,288) (340,363) (328,538) (406,387)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (1,219,454) (91,759) (103,692) (105,238) (130,831) (94,778) (100,596) (104,363) (87,586) (94,583) (306,029) (95,558) (103,929) (106,542)

Total Depreciation Exp (392,157) (36,197) (36,142) (36,131) (36,074) (36,074) (35,896) (35,978) (12,188) (31,869) (95,607) (31,869) (31,869) (31,869)

Total Non Operating Exp (26,185) (294) (157) (23,544) (396) (1,025) (353) 0 (70) (22) (325) (131) (194) 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (5,706,947) (460,186) (456,946) (357,757) (505,867) (537,176) (538,280) (531,895) (395,874) (445,718) (1,477,249) (467,921) (464,530) (544,798)

NET INCOME 1,283,993 173,527 112,071 172,268 99,191 106,323 139,767 54,854 96,335 49,943 279,692 49,454 57,372 172,867

Electric Department

Agenda Item #16

92



YTD YTD
2025 12/31/2025 Dec 2025 Nov 2025 Oct 2025 Sept 2025 Aug 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2025 May 2025 Apr 2025 3/31/2025 Mar 2025 Feb 2025 Jan 2025

Total Operating Rev 279,930 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 279,930 93,202 92,011 94,717

Total Other Revenue 23,473 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,473 6,299 9,218 7,956

Total Non Operating Rev 10,876 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,876 3,095 4,688 3,093

TOTAL REVENUE 314,279 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 314,279 102,596 105,917 105,766

Total Operating Exp (138,236) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -             -             (138,236) (41,122)         (41,484)        (55,630)

Total Admin & Gene Exp (101,133) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -             -             (101,133) (37,702)         (32,717)        (30,714)

Total Depreciation Exp (89,582) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (89,582) (36,657) (26,063) (26,862)

Total Non Operating Exp (19,152) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (19,152) (7,845) (5,653) (5,653)

TOTAL EXPENSES (348,103) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (348,103) (123,326) (105,917) (118,859)

NET INCOME (33,824) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (33,824) (20,730) 0 (13,093)

less P&I Accrual for NEDQ 58,881 0 58,881 18,402 20,508 19,971

Adjusted Net Income (92,705) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -             (92,704) (39,132) (20,508) (33,064)

YTD YTD
2024 12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 3/31/2024 Mar 2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 1,155,520      86,483         89,702          101,582        109,218      121,006     108,646    96,546       98,799       92,382       251,156        84,093          87,147         79,916           

Total Other Revenue 76,885           5,596           4,479            4,900            6,417          7,105         6,028        6,859         5,880         9,179         20,443          4,960            7,003           8,480            

Total Non Operating Rev 35,658           2,787           3,577            3,132            3,084          3,682         2,352        3,280         2,694         2,320         8,751            2,977            3,287           2,487            

TOTAL REVENUE 1,268,063      94,866         97,758          109,614        118,719      131,793     117,026    106,685     107,373     103,882     280,350        92,030          97,437         90,883           

Total Operating Exp (541,720)        (44,105)        (36,267)         (41,406)         (35,154)       (34,765)      (40,083)     (146,056)    (36,720)      (29,142)      (99,236)         (33,478)         (26,707)        (37,838)         

Total Admin & General Exp (324,031)        (23,464)        (24,346)         (25,993)         (37,704)       (25,079)      (21,413)     (26,265)     (24,392)      (26,527)      (90,273)         (28,731)         (28,086)        (32,030)         

Total Depreciation Exp (290,201)        (26,431)        (26,428)         (26,425)         (5,412)         (23,063)      (26,063)     (26,063)     (26,063)      (26,063)      -               (26,063)         (26,063)        (26,063)         

Total Non Operating Exp (74,752)          (5,653)          (5,653)           (5,891)           (5,653)         (5,890)        (5,854)       (7,635)       (6,541)        (6,341)        (19,640)         (6,341)          (6,958)          (6,341)           

TOTAL EXPENSES (1,230,704)     (99,653)        (92,694)         (99,715)         (83,923)       (88,797)      (93,413)     (206,019)    (93,716)      (88,073)      (209,149)       (94,613)         (87,814)        (102,272)       

NET INCOME 37,359           (4,787)          5,063            9,899            34,796        42,996       23,612      (99,334)     13,657       15,809       71,201          (2,583)          9,623           (11,389)         

less P&I Accrual for NEDQ 246,096         20,508         20,508          20,508          20,508        20,508       20,508      20,508       20,508       20,508       61,524          20,508          20,508         20,508           

Adjusted Net Income (208,737)        (25,295)        (15,445)         (10,609)         14,288        22,488       3,104        (119,842)    (6,851)        (4,699)        9,677            (23,091)         (10,885)        (31,897)         

Water Department

Agenda Item #16

93



YTD YTD
2025 12/31/2025 Dec 2025 Nov 2025 Oct 2025 Sept 2025 Aug 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2025 May 2025 Apr 2025 3/31/2025 Mar 2025 Feb-25 Jan 2025

Total Operating Rev 224,996 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 224,996 75,601 75,304 74,091

Total Other Rev 209,267 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 209,267 1,455 182,823 24,990

Total Non Operating Rev 14,325 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,325 7,826 400 6,098

TOTAL REVENUE 448,588 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 448,588 84,882 258,526 105,179

Total Operating Exp (69,194) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (69,194) (23,481) (20,609) (25,104)

Total Admin & Gen Exp (56,443) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (56,443) (19,522) (20,532) (16,389)

Total Depreciation Exp (72,615) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (72,615) (24,205) (24,205) (24,205)

Total Non Operating Exp (319) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (319) (21) (149) (149)

TOTAL EXPENSES (198,571) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (198,571) (67,230) (65,495) (65,847)

NET INCOME 250,017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 250,017 17,653 193,031 39,333

less P&I Payment Accrual 78,571 78,571 17,261 30,655 30,655

Adjusted Net Income 171,446 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 171,445 392 162,376 8,678
SRF dep

YTD YTD
2024 12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 3/31/2024 Mar 20234 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 890,544 72,560 74,531 75,588 76,926 76,210 75,058 74,522 73,892 72,421 218,837 72,810 72,997 73,030

Total Other Rev 400,539 1,247 376,276 7,709 2,283 737 1,254 5,351 1,020 1,171 3,492 1,004 1,555 934

Total Non Operating Rev 59,104 7,720 602 6,524 9,278 23 2,639 9,342 1,260 5,324 16,391 9,447 1,388 5,556

TOTAL REVENUE 1,350,186 81,527 451,409 89,821 88,487 76,970 78,950 89,215 76,172 78,915 238,720 83,261 75,940 79,520

Total Operating Exp (308,897) (29,386) (20,905) (22,825) (22,263) (27,736) (27,757) (25,327) (25,981) (26,047) (80,671) (26,552) (22,388) (31,731)

Total Admin & General Exp (251,786) (14,249) (15,135) (21,340) (24,705) (52,539) (14,778) (18,920) (18,400) (17,265) (54,456) (20,983) (18,027) (15,446)

Total Depreciation Exp (251,560) (14,130) (14,130) (19,373) (19,373) (20,373) (23,373) (23,373) (23,373) (23,943) (70,119) (23,373) (23,373) (23,373)

Total Non Operating Exp (3,642) (149) (149) (189) (348) (348) (348) (348) (349) (368) (1,045) (348) (348) (348)

TOTAL EXPENSES (815,885) (57,914) (50,319) (63,727) (66,689) (100,996) (66,256) (67,968) (68,103) (67,623) (206,291) (71,256) (64,136) (70,898)

NET INCOME 534,301 23,613 401,090 26,094 21,798 (24,026) 12,694 21,247 8,069 11,292 32,429 12,005 11,803 8,621

less P&I Payment Accrual 435,000 36,250 36,250 36,250 36,250 36,250 36,250 36,250 36,250 36,250 108,750 36,250 36,250 36,250

Adjusted Net Income 99,301 (12,637) 364,840 (10,156) (14,452) (60,276) (23,556) (15,003) (28,181) (24,958) (76,321) (24,245) (24,447) (27,629)

Wastewater Department

Agenda Item #16

94



YTD YTD
2025 12/31/2025 Dec 2025 Nov 2025 Oct 2025 Sept 2025 Aug 2025 Jul 2025 Jun 2025 May 2025 Apr 2025 3/31/2025 Mar 2025 Feb 2025 Jan 2025

Total Operating Rev 59,490 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59,490 19,857 19,809 19,824

Total Other Revenue 4,531 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,531 1,467 1,310 1,753

Total Non Operating Rev -                 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -              0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 64,021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64,020 21,324 21,119 21,577

Total Operating Exp (63,816) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (63,816) (21,257) (21,004) (21,555)

Total Admin & Gen Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Depreciation Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Operating Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (63,816) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (63,816) (21,257) (21,004) (21,555)

NET INCOME 205 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 68 115 22

less Principal Payment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Adjusted Net Income 205 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 205 68 115 22

2024 YTD YTD
12/31/2024 Dec 2024 Nov 2024 Oct 2024 Sept 2024 Aug 2024 Jul 2024 Jun 2024 May 2024 Apr 2024 3/31/2024 Mar 2024 Feb 2024 Jan 2024

Total Operating Rev 237,101 19,819 19,413 19,781 158,264 (118,682) 19,749 19,756 19,810 19,825 59,365 19,759 19,818 19,788

Total Other Revenue 19,435 1,520 1,410 1,381 13,371 (10,241) 2,000 1,815 1,777 1,502 4,902 2,092 1,538 1,272

Total Non Operating Rev 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 256,536 21,339 20,823 21,162 171,635 (128,923) 21,749 21,571 21,587 21,326 64,267 21,851 21,356 21,061

Total Operating Exp (260,248) (21,267) (21,125) (21,059) (174,811) 132,169 (21,662) (21,491) (21,516) (20,870) (68,616) (21,897) (25,750) (20,969)

Total Admin & Gen Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Depreciation Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Non Operating Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSES (260,248) (21,267) (21,125) (21,059) (174,811) 132,169 (21,662) (21,491) (21,516) (20,870) (68,616) (21,897) (25,750) (20,969)

NET INCOME (3,712) 71 (302) 102 (3,175) 3,246 87 81 71 456 (4,349) (46) (4,394) 91

less Principal Payment 0 0 0 0 0

Adjusted Net Income (3,712) 71 (302) 102 (3,175) 3,246 87 81 71 456 (4,349) (46) (4,394) 91

Garbage Department

Agenda Item #16

95



Page: 1Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank NumberBoard of Public Works

Apr 03, 2025 1:09PM

Report Criteria:

Print  Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book adjustments

Auburn State Bank (Checking Acct) (1)

March 31, 2025

Account: 1010202

Bank Account Number: 191494

Bank Statement Balance: 4,765,264.00 Book Balance Previous Month: 4,587,659.97

Outstanding Deposits: 6,111.74 Total Receipts: 888,022.20

Outstanding Checks: 24,918.76 Total Disbursements: 728,456.15

Bank Adjustments: 769.04 Book Adjustments: .00

Bank Balance: 4,747,226.02 Book Balance: 4,747,226.02

Proof (Bank balance less book balance): .00

Outstanding Deposits Section

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

Deposit
Number

Deposit
Amount

1199 1,773.78 1200 259.00 1207 2,290.23 1208 1,788.73

Grand Totals:

6,111.74

Deposits cleared: 62 items Deposits Outstanding: 4 items

Outstanding Checks Section

Check
Number

Check
Amount

Check
Number

Check
Amount

Check
Number

Check
Amount

Check
Number

Check
Amount

1 20.12- 48866 129.70 48984 82.95 49055 165.58

49141 40.25 49204 99.73 49207 228.22 49355 47.89

49509 1.25 49640 30.00 49732 262.68 49787 57.63

49920 149.10 49926 30.00 49928 533.24 49938 215.35

49947 205.80 49952 800.00 49954 81.24 49957 126.89

49977 500.00 33125106 18,667.07 33125107 1,702.80 33125108 781.51

Grand Totals:

24,918.76

Checks cleared: 114 items Checks Oustanding: 24 items

Bank Adjustments Section

Description Amount Description Amount

Point C 769.04

Grand Totals: 769.04

Book Adjustments Section

Agenda Item #16

96



Page: 1Bank Reconciliation Report - by Bank NumberBoard of Public Works

Apr 03, 2025 8:22AM

Report Criteria:

Print  Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book adjustments

Auburn State Bank-DESIGNATED FUNDS (MMG) (2)

March 31, 2025

Account: 1010204

Bank Account Number: 457285

Bank Statement Balance: 1,092,337.48 Book Balance Previous Month: 1,091,828.39

Outstanding Deposits: .00 Total Receipts: 509.09

Outstanding Checks: .00 Total Disbursements: .00

Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00

Bank Balance: 1,092,337.48 Book Balance: 1,092,337.48

Proof (Bank balance less book balance): .00

Outstanding Deposits Section

Deposits cleared: 1 items Deposits Outstanding: 0 items

Checks cleared: 0 items Checks Oustanding: 0 items

Bank Adjustments Section

Book Adjustments Section

Agenda Item #16

97



 

GL NUM. TERM INT. RATE OWNER BANK ORIGINAL$ CURRENT$

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21003 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 489,675.41         526,476.33           

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21004 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 545,764.92         558,020.27           

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21005 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 924,613.73         945,376.26           

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21006 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 688,056.24         703,506.78           

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21007 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 545,764.92         558,020.27           

1200 01/06/23 07/08/25 20693 12 MO CMPQ 5.11% Capitol Reserves ASB 731,965.61         793,693.00           

1200 07/08/24 07/08/25 20688 12 MO CMPQ 5.11% Capitol Reserves ASB 618,210.48         633,852.95           

1200 07/08/24 07/08/25 20689 12 MO CMPQ 5.11% Capitol Reserves ASB 618,210.72         633,853.20           

1200 10/31/24 10/31/25 21148 12 MO CMPQ 4.30% Capitol Reserves ASB 671,599.51         678,750.92           

1200 03/24/25 03/24/26 1106849 12 MO CMPQ 4.06% Capitol Reserves UBT 217,451.90         217,451.90           

1200 05/26/23 05/26/25 972680 12 MO CMPQ 4.52% Capitol Reserves UBT 536,138.08         581,746.19           

 TOTAL ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS $6,830,748.07

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21008 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 260,865.02         266,722.84           

1200 7/8/2024 07/08/25 20691 12 MO CMPQ 4.65% Capitol Reserves ASB 222,528.62         238,793.01           

1200 5/26/2023 05/26/25 972687 12 MO CMPQ 4.52% Capitol Reserves UBT 280,622.56         304,496.22           

 TOTAL WATER INVESTMENTS $810,012.07

 

 

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21009 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 563,974.22         576,638.46           

1200 09/18/24 09/18/25 21010 12 MO CMPQ 4.60% Capitol Reserves ASB 84,324.87           90,662.20             

1200 07/08/24 07/08/25 20690 12 MO CMPQ 5.11% Capitol Reserves ASB 446,587.62         457,887.54           

 TOTAL W.W. INVESTMENTS $1,125,188.20

TOTAL INVESTMENTS $8,765,948.34

SEWER DEPARTMENT

WATER DEPARTMENT

CD - I N V E S T M E N T S - March 2025

ISSUED/  
RENEWED 

DATE
MATURITY 

DATE

Agenda Item #16

98



Prior Months 
balance 
#457285  

$1,091,828.39 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

Deposits/ 
Transfers

Increase/ 
Decrease in 
Designated 

Funds

Checks/ 
Transfers/ 

Adjustments

Ending Balance 
#457285  

$1,092,337.48

$833,007.74 76.3%
$388.41 $388.41
E. REV.% 76.3% $833,007.74 100.0% interest $388.41 $0.01 $833,396.14

 rounding -$0.02 $0.00

 $833,007.74 100.0% 388.39

$0.00  $833,396.14

$161,886.37 14.83% $0.00

$75.50 $75.50

W. REV.% 14.83% $161,886.37 100.0% interest $75.50 $161,961.87

rounding

$161,886.37 100.00% . 75.50

$0.00    $161,961.87

$96,934.23 8.88%  

$45.21 $45.21 rounding  $0.00

WW. REV% 8.88% $96,934.23 100.0% interest $45.21 $96,979.43

$96,934.23 100.00%  45.21

$0.00 100.00%   $96,979.43

Interest = 509.09 $1,091,828.34 √ $509.09 509.09 $1,092,337.43

** adjusted for rounding

INTEREST $388.39

INTEREST 75.50

INTEREST $45.21

509.09

Dec 2,349.24     Dec
Nov 2,384.29     Nov
Oct 3,062.31     Oct
Sept 4,262.97     Sept
Aug 5,236.69     Aug
Jul 5,159.70     Jul
June 4,930.55     Jun
May 5,019.53     May
Apr 4,915.14     Apr
Mar 5,066.74     Mar 2,673.84     
Feb 4,539.93     Feb 2,343.16     
Jan 4,728.42     Jan 2,433.86     

49,306.27  YTD Interest 7,450.86     YTD Interest

Total Interest

2024 Interest 2025 Interest

W Prev. Bal.

WW.Prev.Bal.

INTEREST ALLOCATION

AUBURN STATE BANK RECONCILIATION - Through 03/31/2025

.

E.Prev.Bal.

Agenda Item #16

99



PLEDGE# ISSUE DATE  ORIGINAL AMOUNT MATURITY SECURITY PLEDGED
RATING-
SP/Moodys 3/31/2025

112128KN2 12/19/17 130,000.00$             12/15/29 BROKEN BOW NEB GO NR 118,565.20$             
187857GD3 11/27/23 900,000.00$             04/01/40 CLINTON-MACOMB MI PUB LIBR NR 773,334.00$             
915899RK6 03/17/21 1,000,000.00$          01/15/51 UPPER MERION PA AREA SCH DIST NR 908,020.00$             
31395WHN0 07/01/05 1,330,000.00$          07/15/25 FHLMC REMIC SERIES 3005 ED NR 740.38$                    
3137FL2Q6 04/20/20 2,000,000.00$          01/25/26 FHLMC REMIC SERIES K-F58 NR 451,654.64$             
3137FL7L2 03/28/19 1,300,000.00$          02/25/26 FHLMC REMIC SERIES K-F60 NR 228,071.14$             
3137H5FZ5 04/25/23 500,000.00$             11/25/30 FHLMC REMIC Series K-J37 NR 457,006.30$             
3137FMCW0 08/07/19 2,000,000.00$          05/25/29 FHMS KF63 A NR 1,027,219.60$          
3140LE6E2 09/20/22 500,000.00$             12/01/27 FNMA MBS 2ND LIEN MULT NR 470,270.23$             

3140J2QH2 10/26/23  $            500,000.00 12/01/30 FNMA MBS BL9455 NR  $            421,848.08 
3140LANP6 01/01/21 500,000.00$             01/01/31 FNMA MBS BLLN MULTI 7+ NR 404,796.45$             
3140LBB85 12/21/23 500,000.00$             02/01/36 FNMA MBS BLLN MULTI 7+ NR 357,261.96$             
3136AYEX7 09/01/17 500,000.00$             09/25/35 FNMA REMIC TRUST 2017-83 NR 98,268.52$               
3136BLET3 09/18/23 500,000.00$             12/25/46 FNR 2022-3EA NR 308,653.43$             
34682EML4 03/01/19 330,000.00$             09/01/36 FORT BEND CNTY TEX MUN UTIL NR 299,692.80$             
3617LUUA4 06/27/22 1,100,000.00$          02/20/70 GNMA HMBS NR 218,859.19$             
38378BA74 08/01/12 875,000.00$             11/16/51 GNMA REMIC TRUST 2012-100 AC NR 151,696.22$             
38376RB70 04/09/20 1,150,000.00$          10/20/66 GNMA REMIC TRUST 2016-H23 NR 310,211.56$             
414108KB5 05/15/20 375,000.00$             08/15/36 HARRIS CO TX FRESH WTR SUPP NR 292,376.25$             
564386TG5 02/20/24 595,000.00$             02/15/31 MANSFIELD TEX INDPT SCH DIST NR 510,474.30$             
564386TA8 08/20/24 105,000.00$             02/15/31 MANSFIELD TEX INDPT SCH DIST NR 91,862.40$               
64044XCH2 05/15/19 290,000.00$             12/15/29 NEMAHA. CO NE SCH DIST LTD TAX NR 276,251.10$             
64044XCT6 06/20/24 290,000.00$             12/15/29 NEMAHA. CO NE SCH DIST NO 00 NR 252,958.30$             
803770WZ5 01/19/23 1,000,000.00$          12/15/43 SARPY COUNTY NEB SCH DIST NO 037 NR 955,260.00$             
83165BBH4 03/01/19 1,000,000.00$          08/25/28 SBA PC VAR QTRLY ADJ NR 151,022.05$             
83165BBN1 04/18/19 1,000,000.00$          07/25/29 SBA POOL VARIABLE RATE NR 210,605.51$             
78443VAG7 01/25/07 1,000,000.00$          01/25/42 SLM STUDENT LOAN TR 2007-1 NR 535,530.09$             
78443FAF4 07/19/07 1,000,000.00$          01/25/43 SLM STUDENT LOAN TR 2007-5 NR 368,774.98$             
878867AF7 04/15/20 600,000.00$             11/01/34 TECUMSEH NE RFD BDS NR 516,324.00$             

91282CCE9 03/28/22  $         2,000,000.00 05/31/28 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $         1,836,875.00 

912828Z94 07/18/22  $            500,000.00 02/15/30 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $            443,496.10 

91282CBL4 08/16/23  $            450,000.00 02/15/31 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $            380,513.67 

91282CBS9 08/17/22  $            500,000.00 03/01/28 UNITED STATES TREASURY NR  $            461,484.38 

682001GZ9 02/20/225  $         1,000,000.00 02/01/46 OMAHA PUB PWR DIST NEB ELEC REC nr  $         1,037,450.00 

BOOK VALUE $27,320,000.00 $15,327,427.83

PLEDGING ANALYSIS

Auburn State Bank - March 2025 Pledge Analysis

MKT. VALUE

Agenda Item #16

100



$7,013.12 21003 $526,476.33

MMG # 457285 (T/D,Ins.,Rev.) $1,092,337.48 21004 $558,020.27

MMG #191494 E,W,WW Rev. $4,448,577.70 21005 $945,376.26
SNA #191460 E,W,WW Rev. $316,686.30 21006 $703,506.78

$5,864,614.60 21007 $558,020.27
20693 $793,693.00
20688 $633,852.95

20689 $633,853.20

Bank/CDs Total
$13,526,868.63 21148 $678,750.92

21008 $266,722.84

RECAP: Original Pledge Market Value 20691 $238,793.01
F.D.I.C. $250,000.00 $250,000.00 21009 $576,638.46

Pledges $27,320,000.00 $15,327,427.83 21010 $90,662.20

Sub-total $27,570,000.00 $15,577,427.83 20690 $457,887.54

Bank/CDx1.05 $14,203,212.06 $14,203,212.06

Difference $13,366,787.94 $1,374,215.77 $7,662,254.03

Need additional pledge in the amount of = $00.00

Proof
CD Totals All Institutions $8,765,948.34

Union Bank & Trust Company - MARCH 2025 Pledge Analysis

PLEDGE # ISSUE DATE AMOUNT MATURITY SECURITY PLEDGED
RATING-
SP/Moodys 3/31/2025

91282CCZ2 11/17/21 310,000.00 9/30/2026 UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE $296,159.12

38381WT99 09/05/19 146,416.28 07/20/49 US TREASURER BILL AAA $122,152.38
36179YAT1 12/27/23 1,000,000.00 GNMA PASS THRU POOL #MA9018M $734,142.28

BOOK VALUE $1,456,416.28 MKT. VALUE $1,152,453.78

  972680 $581,746.19
 $5,864,614.60 972687 304,496.22       

1106849 217,451.90       

Bank/CDs Total TOTAL $1,103,694.31 √√

$1,103,694.31 √

RECAP: Original Pledge Market Value
F.D.I.C. $250,000.00 $250,000.00
Pledges $1,456,416.28 $1,152,453.78
Sub-total $1,706,416.28 $1,402,453.78
Bank/CDx1.05 $1,158,879.03 $1,158,879.03

Difference $547,537.25 $243,574.75

Need additional pledge in the amount of = $0.00

Flexible Spending #443450

BANK BALANCES - MARCH 2025  Union Bank C.D.'s - MARCH 2025

PLEDGING ANALYSIS (cont.)

AUBURN STATE BANK BALANCES -  MARCH 2025

Auburn State Bank C.D.'s - March 2025

Agenda Item #16

101



City of Auburn Check Register - For Board Claims - no signature line Page:     1

Board of Public Works Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2025 - 4/30/2025 Apr 14, 2025  09:25AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Amount

04/16/2025 49978 AKRS Equipment Solutions Inc. FAN HOUS W/STARTER FOR CHAINSAW 127.76

04/16/2025 49979 American Recycling & Sanitation CONTRACTED AMOUNT 20,495.56

04/16/2025 49980 Ameritas Life Insurance Corp LIFE INSURANCE SERVICE FEES 250.00

04/16/2025 49981 Anderson, Aracelly CLEANING 675.00

04/16/2025 49982 Auburn Family Health Center PC DRUG SCREEN COLLECTION FEE 105.00

04/16/2025 49983 B 103 COOP AD 152.00

04/16/2025 49984 Beard's Salvage WS ACETYLENE 233.17

04/16/2025 49985 Board Of Public Works NORTH WELL FIELD 21,180.53

04/16/2025 49986 Booker, Curt COOLING REBATE 30.00

04/16/2025 49987 Border States Industries Inc WIRE - #1/0 PRIMARY URD 220 M 43,918.22

04/16/2025 49988 Bulldog Auto Supply RTU EXT LIFE GAL 316.23

04/16/2025 49989 Capital Business Systems, Inc RICOH COPIER 388.20

04/16/2025 49990 Capital One Spark Business MURIATIC ACID 3,237.36

04/16/2025 49991 Caselle Inc CONTRACT SUPPORT 2,018.00

04/16/2025 49992 City of Auburn FRANCHISE FEE 11,355.49

04/16/2025 49993 Core & Main 112186IU - 16' Claw Fiberglass Pole Grabber - Mfr # GWCT1 412.23

04/16/2025 49994 County Publications NOTICE TO BIDDERS 860.60

04/16/2025 49995 Credit Information Services CREDIT CHECKS 161.40

04/16/2025 49996 DHHS State of Nebraska CBOD NH3, TKN TSS 326.00

04/16/2025 49997 Dutton-Lainson Company TRANSFORMER - PAD BOX 72 X 72 X 32 IN 7,688.42

04/16/2025 49998 Eggers Brothers Inc 2-3/4" HOLE 673.71

04/16/2025 49999 Filter Care of Nebraska CLEANED FILTERS 97.15

04/16/2025 50000 Glenn's Corner Market Restroom Supplies 78.40

04/16/2025 50001 Hach Chemical Company WATER PLANT CHEMICALS 362.99

04/16/2025 50002 Hamilton Associates PC SERVICES RENDERED AUDIT YEAR 12,500.00

04/16/2025 50003 Hawkins Inc CHLORINE CYLINDERS 787.61

04/16/2025 50004 Helms Automotive LABOR TO REPLACE CONSTANT VELOCITY JOINT FRT A 374.16

04/16/2025 50005 HireRight Solutions LLC BACKGROUND CHECK 129.15

04/16/2025 50006 HOA Solutions  Inc REMOTE SERVICE - VILLAGE OF NEMAHA 372.75

04/16/2025 50007 J Harlen Co SWITCH LITE BOX 26.95

04/16/2025 50008 Jackson Services Inc. MATS 2,026.26

04/16/2025 50009 Johnny's Tire & Battery MOUNT & BALANCE TIRES 68.00

04/16/2025 50010 Kan Equipment Inc. NEW HOLLAND REPAIRS 1,639.80

04/16/2025 50011 Kansas Municipal Utilities LINEWORKER APPRENTICESHIP 600.00

04/16/2025 50012 Lincoln Winwater CONNECTION - METER 3/4 IN 491.23

04/16/2025 50013 Lynch's Hardware & Gifts FLY TRAP 110.28

04/16/2025 50014 MacQueen Equipment PN 810-34664 - Replacement Houser for Vac Truck 254.98

04/16/2025 50015 Metering and Technology Solutions WATER METER - HOUSING M35 BOTTOM GASKET 70.58

04/16/2025 50016 Meyer-Earp Auto Center LLC UNIT 33 FAN REPAIR 300.26

04/16/2025 50017 Mid America Testing and Supply LLC BLANKET AND GLOVE TESTING & REPLACEMENTS 2,209.07

04/16/2025 50018 Nebraska Rural Water ANNUAL CONFERENCE 890.00

04/16/2025 50019 Nemaha County Sheriffs Office BREATH TEST KUHLMANN 25.00

04/16/2025 50020 NMC Exchange LLC LABOR FOR SN-GLD00432 5,642.50

04/16/2025 50021 Omaha Door & Window Replace Torsion Springs (2) on Inside Bay Door 2,922.16

04/16/2025 50022 One Call Concepts Inc LOCATES 223.49

04/16/2025 50023 Petty Cash CAR WASH SKID STEER 335.22

04/16/2025 50024 Pinpoint Auburn, Inc PHONE SERVICE 14/01/2025-4/30/2025 434.13

04/16/2025 50025 PIP Marketing Signs & Print UTILITY BILL 2,117.95

04/16/2025 50026 Sack Lumber Company 36" ALUM EXV DOOR SWEEP 71.39

04/16/2025 50027 Sayler, Kyle EV REBATE 916.84

04/16/2025 50028 SECUR-SERV ENHANCED M365 SECURITY 579.98

04/16/2025 50029 Servpro WATER RESTORTATION LESLIE HOME INS CLAIM 5,602.40

04/16/2025 50030 Stern Oil Company, Inc. Mobil HDEO 15W40 Oil - 55 Gal Drum 652.70

04/16/2025 50031 Summit Fire Protection SERVICE CALL FOR USED EXTINGUISHER 78.55

04/16/2025 50032 Sunbelt Solomon Services, LLC. TRANSFORMER - 37.5 KVA POLE 7200 277/480 4,433.53

Agenda Item #17

102



City of Auburn Check Register - For Board Claims - no signature line Page:     2

Board of Public Works Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2025 - 4/30/2025 Apr 14, 2025  09:25AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Amount

04/16/2025 50033 US Cellular MONTHLY SERVICE CHG - 3/10/225-4/09/2025 1,517.79

04/16/2025 50034 Village of Brownville WATER 11,496.62

04/16/2025 50035 Village Of Johnson FRANCHISE FEE 5,175.93

04/16/2025 50036 Village of Nemaha GARBAGE 6,305.41

04/16/2025 50037 Water Engineering Inc MONTHLY AGREEMENT 432.11

04/16/2025 50038 Western Area Power Administration ENERGY- MARCH 2025 31,131.50

04/16/2025 50039 Wilson, Kinga GENERAL MANAGER RECRUITMENT 7,000.00

04/16/2025 50040 Zoro Tools Inc Elkay FD7003L1Z Drinking Fountain 1,284.79

Grand Totals: 226,374.49

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Agenda Item #17

103



Page: 1Check Register - SummaryBoard of Public Works

Apr 14, 2025 9:29AMReport Dates: 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

Check Number Check Issue Date Payee Amount

50041 04/16/2025 Lincoln Lancaster County Child Advocacy 300.00

50042 04/16/2025 Sikyta, Tammy 87.15

50043 04/16/2025 Smith, Michael 231.40

Grand Totals: 618.55

Agenda Item #17

104



AFLAC 271.16            Electric 124,385.50   
Ameritas 7,550.32        Water 31,292.13     
ASB 475.00            Wastewater 39,309.46     
Assurity 193.43            Villages 11,605.57     
BCBS 18,667.07     Garbage 20,400.38     
Black Hills Energy 127.80            226,993.04   

NSF Checks 338.32            
Chase Paymentech 2,186.91        
DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 55,133.32     
Guardian Life 1,682.68        
IBEW correction 807.26            
IRS 20,965.46     
Mutual of Omaha 332.03            
NDOR W/H 6,167.18        
NPPD 288,705.66   
Point C 3,022.82        
Quadient 100.00            
Southwest Power Pool 38,691.93     
The Principal Group 1,449.73        
United Parcel Service 221.55            
Verizon Wireless 90.22               
WEX Fleet Universal 2,270.68        
Windstream 175.62            
Xpress Bill Pay 1,193.14        

450,819.29   

CHECKS WRITTEN NEED RATIFIED CLAIMS BY FUND

Agenda Item #17

105



Vendor Claims 226,993.04           Prior Month ACH Claims 450,819.29       
Prior Month ACH Claims 450,819.29           AFLAC 271.16                  
Payroll 100,000.00           Ameritas 7,550.32               

ASB 475.00                  
Payments 777,812.33           Assurity 193.43                  

BCBS 18,667.07             
Black Hills Energy 127.80                  
NSF Checks 338.32                  

Bank Balance Checking 3/31/2025 316,686.30           Chase Paymentech 2,186.91               
O/S Checks & ACH 24,918.76             DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 55,133.32             
O/S Deposits - 191460 6,111.74                Guardian Life 1,682.68               

IBEW correction 807.26                  
297,879.28           IRS 20,965.46             

Mutual of Omaha 332.03                  
Payments - Balance (479,933.05)          NDOR W/H 6,167.18               

NPPD 288,705.66           
Operational Transfer Request 576,000.00           Point C 3,022.82               

Quadient 100.00                  
Estimated Ending Balance 96,066.95             Southwest Power Pool 38,691.93             

The Principal Group 1,449.73               
United Parcel Service 221.55                  
Verizon Wireless 90.22                     
WEX Fleet Universal 2,270.68               
Windstream 175.62                  
Xpress Bill Pay 1,193.14               

March Claims Transfer Request - ASB Money Market to Checking

Agenda Item #17

106



Month Labor Equipment Materials
Street Lights 

Utility Bill Total
January 10,606.07 3,690.00 19.41 2,189.24 16,504.72
February 9,526.29 3,060.00 19.84 1,765.47 14,371.60
March 2,785.63 840.00 960.32 1,443.35 6,029.30
April 0.00
May 0.00
June 0.00
July 0.00
August 0.00
September 0.00
October 0.00
November 0.00
December 0.00
Grand Totals $22,917.99 $7,590.00 $999.57 $5,398.06 $36,905.62

Cost of Unbilled
Services Provided to the City of Auburn

2025

Agenda Item #17

107



City of Auburn Task and Activity Report - Task Hours for Board Meetings Page:     1

Board of Public Works Report Dates: 3/1/2025 - 3/31/2025 Apr 14, 2025  11:01AM

Activity Task Task

Code Activity Description Number Title Date Hours

Total Activity: 100 Regular: 2,944.25

Total Activity: 200 Overtime: 153.00

Total Activity: 300 Vacation: 237.00

Total Activity: 401 Sick: 159.00

Total Activity: 810 Peru - Regular: 2.00

Total Activity: 811 Peru - Overtime: 2.00

Total Activity: 812 Nemaha - Regular: 26.00

Total Activity: 814 Brownville - Regular: .50

Total Activity: 821 Johnson - Overtime: 2.00

Total Activity: 828 Auburn - Regular: 1.00

Total Activity: 901 Comp Time Used: 26.25

Total Activity: 902 Comp Time Earned: 33.50

Grand Totals: 3,586.50

Agenda Item #17

108



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Labor for Billing 350.00 350.00 350.00 1050.00
Billing Charge per Bill 58.00 58.50 58.00 174.50
Verizon SCADA 0.00
Shipping Samples 0.00
Mileage 33.60 -16.80 16.80
Materials 30.20 30.20
Credit 0.00
Water Meters 623.00 623.00
Meals 0.00
Labor - Electric REG 0.00
Labor - Elec OT 0.00
Labor- Water REG 175.00 35.00 210.00
Labor- WW REG 0.00
Labor- Admin REG 0.00
Labor - Water OT 0.00
Labor - WW OT 0.00
Labor - HOLDBL 0.00
Equipment 0.00

Monthly Totals 408.00 1,240.10 456.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,104.50

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Shipping Samples 0.00
Mileage 0.00
Materials 0.00
Water Meters 0.00
Meals 0.00
Labor - Electric REG 0.00
Labor- Water REG 0.00
Labor- WW REG 0.00
Labor- Admin REG 0.00
Labor - Water OT 0.00
Labor - WW OT 0.00
Labor - HOLDBL 0.00
Equipment 0.00

Monthly Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Labor for Billing 280.00 280.00 280.00 840.00
Billing Charge per Bill 50.00 50.00 50.00 150.00
Verizon SCADA 40.01 40.01 40.01
Shipping Samples 0.00
Mileage 164.57 166.95 175.00 506.52
Materials 865.21 4,185.81 79.83 5,130.85
Water Meters 0.00
Meals 0.00
Labor - Elec REG
Labor- Water REG 1330.00 595.00 2,135.00 4,060.00
Labor- WW REG 245.00 175.00 210.00 630.00
Labor- Admin REG 140.00 140.00 280.00
Labor - Water OT 210.00 210.00
Labor - WW OT 0.00
Labor - HOLDBL 0.00
Equipment 0.00

Monthly Totals 3,324.79 5,632.77 2,969.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,807.37

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
Verizon SCADA 50.25 50.25 50.21 150.71
Shipping Samples 0.00
Mileage 80.50 36.40 36.40 153.30
Materials 368.80 368.80
Water Meters 0.00
Bulk Water 0.00
Meals 0.00
Finance Fees
Labor- Water REG 140.00 140.00
Labor- WW REG 595.00 805.00 140.00 1,540.00
Labor- Admin REG 490.00 490.00 980.00
Labor - Water OT/CTE 420.00 210.00 630.00
Labor - WW OT 52.50 52.50
Labor - HOLDBL 700.00 700.00
Equipment 375.00 1,725.00 2,100.00

Monthly Totals 3,272.05 3,106.65 436.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,815.31

2025 Costs Incurred and Billed

2025 Costs Incurred and Billed

Village of Nemaha
2025 Costs Incurred and Billed

City of Peru

Village of Johnson

Village of Brownville
2025 Costs Incurred and Billed

Agenda Item #17

109


	Cover Sheet for Packet
	Filler
	Board Agenda March 2025
	Board Update April 2025
	Outage Summary
	Outage Reasons
	Kitchen remodel
	Guardian life renewal
	Single pool pledge
	Slide Number 1
	Pledging Requirements
	Amount of Collateral
	Acceptable Collateral �§77-2387(14)
	Acceptable Collateral §77-2387(14)(pg. 2)
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Single Bank Collateral Pool
	Where to find monthly reporting information on the website
	Slide Number 15
	Single Bank Collateral Pool
	How to determine if banks are in compliance?
	Slide Number 18
	Where to go to locate Securities Deposit and Release Collateral Form
	Slide Number 20
	Public Depositors - Things To Do
	Public entities that maintain deposits in a Nebraska bank which are secured�through the SBPC, will experience:
	Public entities that maintain deposits in a Nebraska bank which are secured through the SBPC, will experience:
	Slide Number 24

	Net Metering Interconnect
	Insight Recruitment Agreement
	1621 16th Street Leslie - Contractor est
	1621 16th Street Leslie Insurance C566527317-0001
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch

	1621 26th Street Leslie - ServPro - photos and damage assessment
	Combined financial - March
	Bank rec 191460 & 191494 - 03312025
	Bank rec 457285 - 03312025
	CD Investments
	ASB Interest
	Pledge analysis
	Check Register - General Ledger
	Check Register - Check on Demand
	CWNR
	Transfer Request
	Free Services
	Task and Activity Report
	Village reports



